EDINGER ASSOCIATES PLLC

17251 STREET, NW, SUITE 300
WASHINGTON, DC 20006
(202) 747-1694 (P)
WWW.EDINGERLAW.NET

January 4, 2022
VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L St. NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Request for Expedited Action
WZFC(AM), Winchester, VA (Fac. ID 41809)
BP-20211213AAE

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Colonial Radio Group of Williamsport, LLC (“Colonial”), licensee of the
above referenced station, we hereby request expedited action on the above referenced construction
permit application. Colonial recently purchased the station and is operating it pursuant to a reduced
power STA (BSTA-20210804AAN). Colonial is prepared to expeditiously construct the

permanent facilities once the above permit is granted, which will provide full power service to
Winchester, Virginia and the surrounding area. Please contact undersigned counsel with questions.

Sincerely,
/s/

Scott Woodworth



